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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Mr. David Mabe National Address Region VIII Education Address
Coordinator Service Center

Email david.mabe@tips-usa.com 4845 US Highway 271
Phone +1 (903) 243-4759 North Contact
Fax +1 (866) 749-6674 Pittsburg, TX 75686

Contact Kim Thompson, Department
Bid Number 1102215 Coordinator of Office Building
Title Furniture Operations
Bid Type RFP Floor/Room
Issue Date 08/03/2015 Department Telephone
Close Date 9/11/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Building Fax
Need by Date Email

Floor/Room
Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477
Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company School Outfitters
Address 3736 Regent Ave

Cincinnati, OH 45212
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (800) 260-2776
Fax 1 (800) 494-1036
Email
Submitted 9/4/2015 9:03:20 AM CT
Total $0.00

Signature Emily Wilson Email contracts@schooloutfitters.com

Supplier Notes

Please contact Emily Wilson with any questions regarding this submission:

Direct Phone: 866-619-0517
Toll Free: 800-260-2776
contracts@schooloutfitters.com

Bid Notes

Bid Activities
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Bid Messages

Date Subject Message

08/13/15 Pre-Bid Webinar ** The webinar is being recorded for those that have scheduling conflicts. Please contact TIPS at
tips@tips-usa.com for a link to the recorded session.

1. Please join my meeting.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/604337077

2. Use your microphone and speakers (VoIP) - a headset is recommended. Or, call in using your
telephone.

Dial +1 (872) 240-3412
Access Code: 604-337-077
Audio PIN: Shown after joining the meeting

Meeting ID: 604-337-077

08/13/15 Pre-Bid Webinar ** The webinar is being recorded for those that have scheduling conflicts. Please contact TIPS at
tips@tips-usa.com for a link to the recorded session.

Monday, August 17, 2015, 10:00 AM (CST)

1. Please join my meeting.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/604337077

2. Use your microphone and speakers (VoIP) - a headset is recommended. Or, call in using your
telephone.

Dial +1 (872) 240-3412
Access Code: 604-337-077
Audio PIN: Shown after joining the meeting

Meeting ID: 604-337-077

Please review the following and respond where necessary

# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - No
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some No
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

4 States Served: If answer is NO to question #3, please list which states can
be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)
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5 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Since 1998, educators have found
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit School Outfitters to be an invaluable
750 characters.) resource for furnishing their schools.

With convenient online shopping
and expert customer support,
School Outfitters makes it easy for
teachers to create effective learning
environments for their students;
we're a one-stop shop for all of your
classroom needs. We’ve built
relationships with some of the
best-known brands in in the
industry, as well as building our own
lines of school furniture and
equipment, to ensure that educators
can find the furniture and equipment
they need at budget-friendly prices.

6 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name Emily Wilson

7 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title Senior Contract Specialist

8 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email contracts@schooloutfitters.com

9 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8002602776

10 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8004941036

11 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

12 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name Kristy Lohmiller

13 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title Senior Contract Specialist

14 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email contracts@schooloutfitters.com

15 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8002602776

16 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8004941036

17 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

18 Admin Fee Contact Name Admin Fee Contact Name. This person is responsible for Megan Rudy
paying the admin fee to TIPS.

19 Admin Fee Contact Email Admin Fee Contact Email contracts@schooloutfitters.com

20 Admin Fee Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8002602776

21 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name. This person is responsible Sales Department
for receiving Purchase Orders from TIPS.

22 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email sales@schooloutfitters.com

23 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 8002602776

24 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) www.schooloutfitters.com

25 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 61-1341943
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

26 Primary Address Primary Address 3736 Regent Ave

27 Primary Address City Primary Address City Cincinnati

28 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) OH
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29 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 45212

30 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS Activity Tables
database about your company that TIPS website users Bulletin Boards
might search. Words may be product names, Cafeteria Furniture
manufacturers, or other words associated with the Cafeteria Tables
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST Carts
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: Classroom Rugs
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) Cork Boards

Cubbies
Drafting Tables
Drafting Chairs
Dry Erase Boards
Easels
Enclosed Bulletin Boards
Folding Chairs
Folding Tables
Library Furniture
Library Tables
Library Shelving
Lockers
Office Chairs
Portable Stages
Preschool Furniture
Preschool Tables
Preschool Chairs
Risers
Room Dividers
School Chairs
School Desks
School Furniture
Science Tables
Science Furniture
Lab Stools
Stack Chairs
Stools
Storage Cabinets
Storage Cubbies
Task Chairs
Training Tables
Waiting Room Furniture
White Boards
School Tables
Markerboards
Classroom Desks
Stack Chairs
Chalkboards
Blackboards
Classroom Chairs
Stools
Teacher Chairs
Lab Stools
Metal Stools
Chair Desks
Combo Desks
Teacher Desks
Projection Whiteboards
Cork Roll
Stacking Chairs
Lunch Chairs
Lunch Tables
Classroom Rugs
Room Dividers
Lab Tables
Metal Folding Chairs
Storage Cabinets
Chair Storage
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Chair Carts
Table Carts
Locking Storage Cabinets
Computer Chairs
Laptop Cabinets
Computer Carts
Computer Desks
Conference Tables
Lunchroom Tables
Enclosed Bulletin Boards
Picnic Tables
Outdoor Benches
Partitions
Filing Cabinets
ADA Tables
Media Carts

31 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Regulations for
Contracts document from the Attachments section, fill out
the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

32 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of No
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

33 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? Cincinnati

34 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? OH

35 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 36 - 37)

36 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

37 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

38 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 39 - 42) (No Response Required)

39 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

40 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the TIPS administration fee? Yes

41 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required administration Yes
fee?

42 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities Yes
or scope of work?
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43 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 5
working days?

44 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 16

45 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

46 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard term of contract
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00













References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone

Los Angeles USD  Los Angeles CA James Koontz 1 (213) 241‐5423

Sycamore Community School District Cincinnati OH Chad Lewis 1 (513) 686‐1700

Lake Washington School District Redmond WA Marlee Sunderland 1 (425)‐936‐1421

Merced Union High School District Merced CA Terry Schultz 1 (209)‐385‐6402

Miami Dade County Public Schools Miami FL Heidi Carlo 1 (305) 995‐7705

Jackson County Schools Hoschton GA Troy Johnson 1 (706)‐654‐2044



jck6411@lausd.net

lewisc@sycamoreschools.org

msunderland@lwsd.org

tschultz@muhsd.org

hcarlo@dadeschools.net

tjohnson@jackson.k12.ga.us



 

 

 

 

About School Outfitters 
 
 
 

About School Outfitters 
Since 1998, educators just like you - facing tight budgets and 
short deadlines - have found School Outfitters to be an 
invaluable resource for furnishing their schools. With convenient 
online shopping and expert customer support, School Outfitters 
makes it easy for you to create productive learning environments 
for your students. 
 
I invite you to shop for your school furniture right here at School 
Outfitters. I think you'll find that you get more choices, better 
service and lower prices than anywhere else on the web. 
 

What You'll Find on Our Website 
Quality Products 

While you will find the most popular school chairs and 
desks at unbeatable prices, School Outfitters offers 

more than just classroom furniture. From trophy cases 
to office furniture to janitor carts, entrance mats and other facility 
equipment, we aim to be your one-stop shop for all your school 

furniture and equipment needs. 

Top Manufacturers 
We've built strong relationships with some of the best-known 

brands in school furniture to ensure you'll find the products you 
need at a price you can afford. 

Secure Shopping 
Every time you visit our site, you'll enjoy a secure shopping 

experience. All of your personal information is protected with 
VeriSign™ SSL technology. We are even registered with the 

Better Business Bureau® Online Reliability Program. Read more 
about our privacy policy 

 
 



 

 

 

 
Phone Sales & Customer Service 

Our sales and customer service teams work closely 
together at our office in Cincinnati, Ohio, so it's easy 

for you to get the information you need. 
 

• Our knowledgeable sales team helps you find 
products that meet both your needs and your budget. 

 
• It's easy to call and speak directly to the sales 

associate that is handling your order. 
 

Our friendly customer service team actively works to make sure everything runs smoothly 
- even after you've received your order. 

• Have a question about or an issue with something 
you've purchased? Give our customer service specialists 

a call. They'll be happy to help you sort it out. 
 

At School Outfitters, we aim to build lifelong customer relationships, thinking beyond the current 
sale.  

 
Discover for yourself why School Outfitters is your best source for school furniture and equipment. 

Shop online 
or call us today at 1-800-260-2776. 

 
 

Financial Information 
 

D&B # 806427998 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

School Outfitters has been selling to school districts nationwide for over 16 years managing both 
large and small projects.  Our goal is to help you create a Culture of Performance.  Please review 
the components below to understand more of how TIPS can be confident in their partnership with 
School Outfitters.  
 
 
Expert Help before and after you Buy:   

 Consultative meetings to ensure we match the furniture and equipment to your educational 
plans and initiatives. 

 Create the learning environment to engage and inspire your students, help them perform 
better in class, and give your teaching team the right tools to be successful. 

 Our team of experts will tailor to your teaching curriculum needs and enable more 
professional classroom management.   

 Customized delivery and product installation coordinated through our Project Management 
Team.  

 We offer room layouts and custom products, including integration of artwork and logos.  
 
More of the furniture and equipment you’re looking for: 

 House Branded Products exclusively made for School Outfitters offering premium quality 
and support your budget goals.  

 Lifetime Warranty on hundreds of products.     
 Options to choose from - Over 300 top school brands and over 250,000 products.  

 
Reliable Partner for Educators: 

 A+ Better Business Bureau rating. 
 DUNS # 806427998.  D&B rating of 1R2. 
 Serving the K-12 market since 1998. 
 Shipped out over 100,000 orders in 2014. 
 Have over 2,000 top-selling products available to ship within 24 hours from one of our 3 

warehouses located nationwide.  
 Contracts with high-quality regional and national licensed installers with school experienced 

installations.  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 

 

 

Contracts to Purchase from 
 

 School Outfitters has over 280 contracts to purchase from. 
 Team of contract and bid experts will map to your purchasing requirements and processes.  

 
 
Freight and Delivery Options 
 

 National and Regional Contracts with over 25 freight carriers offering the best lane pricing 
to get your products there for less and on time. 

 We electronically compare rates and accessorial charges for the best total delivered price. 

 
Warranty 
 
All items are new any unused and come with the full manufacturer warranty.  School Outfitters will 
handle any warranty claims.  You simply need to contact our Customer Service Department, and  
 
School Outfitters will handle the rest of the process to get the issue corrected for the customer 
without the customer having to contact the manufacturer.  We save all of the necessary 
information in our system to handle the process so the customer does not have to. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

Price Comparisons 
 

 
Jonti Craft 
SKU 0071JC 
Toddler Pick-a-Book Stand 
 
School Specialty website price: $113.12 
School Outfitters website price: $85.99 

 
 
Midwest Folding Products 
SKU R60EF 
Round Folding Table (60" Diameter) 
 
Worthington Direct website price: $299.95 
School Outfitters website price: $270.99 

 
 
National Public Seating 
SLT Series Science Lab Table w/ Book Compartments (30" W x 72" L x 30" H) 
SKU SLT-3072BC 
 
School Specialty website price: $479.66 
School Outfitters website price: $344.88 

 
 



 

 

 

 
ECR4KIDS 
Round Plastic Activity Table 
SKU 14406 
 
School Specialty website price: $164.78 
School Outfitters website price: $99.88 

 
 
  
National Public Seating 
50 Series Steel Folding Chair 
SKU 50 
 
Worthington Direct website price: $16.95 
School Outfitters website price: $14.99 
 

 
 
 
ECR4KIDS 
Four-Station Square Sand & Water Play Table w/ Lids 
SKU 0799 
 
School Specialty website price: $245.96 
School Outfitters website price: $194.99 
 

 



 

 

 

School Outfitters House Brand 
 
Learniture  
Activity Table w/ Whiteboard Top (30" W x 72" L) 
SKU RAL3072-PK-SO 
 
School Outfitters website price: $199.88 
 

 
 
 
School Specialty House Brand 
 
Classroom Select 
Markerboard Activity Table, 30 W x 72 D in, Rectangle 
Item#: 1497082  
 
School Specialty website price: $232.84 
 

 

 
 
 
 




